# Minutes – Holy Family LPC June 20, 2024

**Present:** Fr. Phil Mulligan, Doug Wilson (Chair), Peter Mulroy, Jean Ryan, Mark Mahoney, Mary Kouyoumdjian, Jennifer Saldanha

Absent: Cy Sutherland, Danny Tupas

Opening Prayer: Mark Mahoney led us in an opening prayer.

**Previous Minutes:** Minutes from May 9<sup>th</sup> meeting were reviewed. Motion to accept the minutes as presented by Jean Ryan and seconded by Mary Kouyoumdjian. Motion Carried.

## **Business Arising from Previous Minutes:**

- items from previous yard sale and auction that were left were cleaned up. This item will be removed from the agenda.
- May 25<sup>th</sup> yard sale raised \$926.00
- June 1st clean-up went very well.
- Marian Albert has agreed to do the kitchen party fundraiser again this year. She will check on the availability of Ivan and Vivian Hicks and get back to us with a date. Most likely it will be in September.
- We will be looking for two new members in the Fall. An announcement will be in the bulletin asking people to prayerfully consider this ministry.
- Cy Sutherland is going to stay connected to parish council as a legal advisor.

### **New Business:**

 There was no financial report available to present and review.

- The parish picnic is set for Saturday, August 10th. There will be a barbecue along with games for the family. Possible games would be croquet, badminton, bacci ball, washer toss, sidewalk art, bubbles for kids, and Doug may construct a maze for kids. Doug presented council with an elaborate blueprint of how this would look. We may also have cricket with plastic bats and whiffle ball. We will also invite the Ukrainian community to join us for this event.
- It was moved by Jean Ryan that we should schedule a Fall clean-up with a date to be set later. Seconded by Jennifer Saldanha. Motion carried.
- Some concerns for the kitchen were brought forward by Jean Ryan. There were some issues around food safety such as having a proper paper towel holder mounted on the wall next to each sink as well as two different sizes of gloves for serving people sandwiches, etc. We will also change the sizes of garbage bags we order to better fit the containers. We should also have wall-mounted soap dispensers in the kitchen. All these issues will be addressed through the Summer.

### **Bursaries:**

 We received applications from Carole Koa and Paul Tran. Both applications were well written and were impressive to council. Mary Kouyoumdjian moved to award a bursary of \$475.00 to each applicant and it was seconded by Peter Mulroy. Motion carried. Presentations will be done at mass on July 6th.

## **Parking Lot:**

 The archdiocese has limited funds available for churches who need some maintenance done. A proposal will be prepared and submitted to the diocesan finance committee to have a portion of our parking lot paved. We were thinking of paving from the entrance to just beyond the catch basin as a good start. We will keep you updated on further developments.

### Pastor's Comments:

- Father Phil reminded us that we will be re-introducing the cup during the communion rite beginning Saturday, July 6th. Fr. Phil will do some education on this prior to mass.
- Fr. Phil will be away the weekend of August 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup>. He is going to try and get Archbishop Emeritus Valeri Vienneau to fill in for him.

**Next Meeting:** Thursday, September 5<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 p.m. Jennifer Saldanha will be the secretary for that meeting.

Closing Prayer: Mark Mahoney led us in a prayer for a safe and sacred Summer.

Respectfully submitted,
Mark Mahoney